

# ISAAC HILLAKER

Web Developer

---

## SUMMARY

Web Developer with six years of experience, specializing in WordPress, PHP, JavaScript, and CSS/SCSS. Dedicated to building and designing clean, efficient web applications, and solving complicated problems. Seeking opportunities to further learn new web development technologies, both in the front-end and back-end.

## WORK EXPERIENCE & PROJECTS

### Web Developer - Farmboy Inc.

*Des Moines, IA | January 2023 - PRESENT*

- Built, optimized, and maintained WordPress sites using PHP, JavaScript, and SCSS.
- Utilized an Agile/Scrum workflow, breaking projects out into weekly sprints.
- Cross-department communication and work, ensuring that company and client expectations are achievable for a given web project.
- Integrated third-party APIs and/or plugins to enhance site functionality.
- Refactored legacy codebases, improving performance and maintainability.

### Web Developer - Fat Forest Troll

*Freelance Work | January 2019 - PRESENT*

- When doing freelance work, I work under my LLC, Fat Forest Troll.
- Met with clients to come up with project goals and parameters.
- Designed user-interface mock-ups using PenPot, which were then submitted to clients for review.
- Developed websites based on the approved mock-ups and site functionality documents.
- PHP, HTML, SCSS, and JavaScript are the primary languages utilized.

### Web Development (C#/ .NET) - D&D Non-Playable Character Generator (School Project)

*School Group Project*

- **Repository:** <https://github.com/isaachillaker/DnD-NPC-Generator>
- A group project that allows users to create randomized Non-Playable Characters (NPCs) for the Dungeons & Dragons roleplaying game.

✉ hillakerisaac@gmail.com

📍 Des Moines, IA

**Github:** [github.com/isaachillaker](https://github.com/isaachillaker)

## EDUCATION

### Associate in Applied Science in Computer Information Systems

Des Moines Area Community College (DMACC)

📅 August 2022 - December 2023

📍 Des Moines, IA

### Frontend Web Development Track

Treehouse

📅 November 2019 - July 2020

📍 Online Course

---

## AWARDS

### President's List

DMACC

📅 Fall Semester 2022

Fall Semester 2023

---

## LANGUAGES & FRAMEWORKS

HTML | SCSS | JavaScript | PHP | WordPress | Git Version Control | Python | C#/ .NET | Timber/Twig

---

## SOFT SKILLS

Agile/Scrum Workflow | Excellent Written and Verbal Communication | Active Team Member | Can Take Initiative | Adapts to Tech Changes | Eagerness to Learn and Improve Skill Set

